

# IA|BE Regulatory Watch 1

22 August 2019

---

*We hereby present you the first issue of the IA|BE Regulatory Watch. Through this publication we want to inform you of changes and updates in the regulatory framework that could impact your day-to-day work.*

*As we operate in a heavily regulated industry, we can't claim to be complete. Our main aim is to make you aware of the changes and to trigger your attention.*

*We distinguish 3 categories: regulatory items from Belgian (BE), European (EUR) and International (INT) instances.*

*The IA|BE Regulatory Watch is based on publicly available information.*

## July 2019

### **INT – 2019 0717: IAA launches consultation on the Proposed Draft of International Standard of Actuarial Practise 4 on IFRS Insurance Contracts (ISAP4 )**

- This is the proposed final draft, after taking into account the comments received after the publication of the Second Exposure Draft distributed on 28 February 2019;
- Comments could be made by 16 August 2019
- Within IA|BE, this draft was transmitted to the Professional Committee and the WG IFRS 17 for information and comments
- Document was not made public, but only made available to Member Associations and commenters

### **EUR – 2019 0711: PensionsEurope reacts publicly on EIOPA's four opinions on the implementation of the IORP II Directive (as published on 10 July 2019)**

- Opinion of PensionsEurope that the opinions do not reflect the minimum-harmonization character of the Directive
- <https://www.pensionseurope.eu/system/files/Press%20release%20-%20EIOPA%20opinions%20on%20IORP%20II%20implementation%20-%202019-07-11.pdf>

### **EUR - 2019 0710: EIOPA issues opinions on governance and risk management of pension funds**

- EIOPA sets out its supervisory expectations on the own-risk assessment of pension funds;
- EIOPA stresses the importance of forward-looking supervision of operational risks and supervisory oversight of outsourcing and cyber risks;
- EIOPA calls upon national supervisors to encourage pension funds to take a stewardship role alongside the management of their environmental, social and governance risks;

- EIOPA provides a common framework as a useful tool to assist pension funds in the conduct of their own-risk assessment.
- [https://eiopa.europa.eu/Publications/Press%20Releases/2019-07-10%20PressRelease\\_IORPIIOpinions.pdf](https://eiopa.europa.eu/Publications/Press%20Releases/2019-07-10%20PressRelease_IORPIIOpinions.pdf)

**BE - 2019 0709: FSMA launches Consultation on the draft circular on the prudential expectations of the FSMA regarding governance for the institutions for occupational retirement provision**

- FSMA invites to give comments by 6 September 2019;
- <https://www.fsma.be/nl/lopende-consultaties>
- Broadly in line with the EIOPA recommendations
- Covered in the IA|BE WG Actuarial Function and Risk Management for Pension Institutions / in collaboration with PensioPlus

**BE – 2019 0709: Conseil Supérieur des Finances - Comité d'Etude sur le vieillissement / Hoge Raad van Financiën – Studiecommissie voor de Vergrijzing : publishes its Annual Report**

- Document available on the Website of the Federal Planning Bureau
- Forward looking to 2070
- <https://www.plan.be/publications/publication-1915-fr-comite+d+etude+sur+le+vieillissement+rapport+annuel>
- <https://www.plan.be/publications/publication-1915-nl-studiecommissie+voor+de+vergrijzing+jaarlijks+verslag>

**EUR - 2019 0709: ESAs publish recommendations on the supervision of retail financial services provided across borders**

- The ESAs (the European Supervisory Authorities: EBA, EIOPA and ESMA) identified the main issues that national competent authorities (NCAs) face when supervising financial institutions that provide cross-border retail financial services within the EU and make recommendations to both NCAs and EU institutions on how to address them.
- In particular, the Report calls for more clarity on when activities carried out through digital means fall under passporting rules, and for considering the identified high-level principles on cooperation as the basis for any new legislation or possible amendment to current legislation.
- <https://eiopa.europa.eu/Publications/Press%20Releases/Press%20Release%20-%20JC%20Report%20on%20the%20supervision%20of%20retail%20financial%20services.pdf>

**INT – 2019 0709: IAA Resource and Environment Working Group releases a discussion paper on flood risk**

- This [paper](#) provides a description of flood risk and how it can be managed. It is intended to provide a fundamental background and encourage discussion on this important topic for use by actuaries, regulators, and public policy planners around the world.
- Aspects covered include: the entire flood risk management process, methods that can be used to assess, mitigate, and finance the risks involved, the role of insurance and governments, public policy implications, and the role of actuaries.

**INT - 2019 0705: IASB posts to its website a webinar offering an overview over the exposure draft ED/2019/4 'Amendments to IFRS 17' published on 26 June 2019**

- <https://www.iasplus.com/en/news/2019/07/webinar-ifrs-17>

**EUR - 2019 0704: EIOPA launches call for expression of interest to join Consultative Expert Group on digital ethics in insurance.**

- <https://eiopa.europa.eu/Pages/News/EIOPA-calls-for-candidates-to-join-Consultative-Expert-Group-on-Digital-Ethics-in-insurance.aspx>
- IA|BE members informed; they are invited to react directly to EIOPA, or could go through AAE
- Deadline for application was 31 July 2019
- AAE presented 2 names to EIOPA

**EUR - 2019 0703: AAE comments to the revised IFRS 17 Exposure Draft**

- <https://actuary.eu/wp-content/uploads/2019/07/20190703-AAE-PR-revised-IFRS-17-ED-FINAL.pdf>

**BE – 2019 0702 : NBB publishes its Expectations regarding the content of the statutory governing body's report on the assessment of the compliance function**

- Scope: Credit institutions, stockbroking firms, insurance companies and reinsurance companies.
- This Communication outlines the Bank's expectations regarding the content of the statutory governing body's report on the assessment of the compliance function and provides a template to this effect to be used by the institutions in future.
- <https://www.nbb.be/en/articles/communication-nbb201915-expectations-regarding-content-statutory-governing-bodys-report-0>

**EUR - 2019 0702: AAE publishes the 1<sup>st</sup> Exposure Draft of European Actuarial Note (EAN) on ESAP 3 (Actuarial practice in relation to the ORSA process under Solvency II) for formal consultation**

- Draft not published on the AAE Website, but circulated by mail
- Comments to be submitted by 30 September 2019
- To be covered in the IA|BE Professional Committee

**EUR - 2019 0701: EIOPA publishes its 2019 Financial Stability Report, outlining the key financial stability risks of the European insurance and pensions sector**

- While overall the insurance sector remains adequately capitalized, profitability is under increased pressure in the current low yield environment;
- Risk of a prolonged low yield environment has again become more prominent and remains a key challenge for European insurers and pension funds;
- Valuations remain stretched across financial markets and a sudden reassessment of risk premia cannot be ruled out, which could be exacerbated during a period of economic slowdown amid growing trade tensions, political uncertainty and concerns over debt sustainability;
- Interconnectedness with banks and home-bias in investments remain high and could lead to spill overs to insurers;
- European insurers are also exposed to emerging cyber and climate-related risks.
- [https://eiopa.europa.eu/Publications/Reports/EIOPA\\_FSR\\_June2019.pdf](https://eiopa.europa.eu/Publications/Reports/EIOPA_FSR_June2019.pdf)

### **June 2019**

#### **BE - 2019 0627: NBB publishes non-official coordinated version of the law of 21 December 2012 taking into account the Royal Decree of 2 May 2019**

- [Règlement de la Banque nationale de Belgique du 21 décembre 2012 concernant l'agrément des réviseurs et des sociétés de réviseurs](#)
- [Reglement van de Nationale Bank van België van 21 december 2012 betreffende de erkenning van revisoren en revisorenvennootschappen](#)

#### **BE - 2019 0627: FSMA sets adequate regulatory framework for the combat against money laundering and terrorist financing**

- In its circular FSMA\_2019\_12 ([French](#) - [Dutch](#)) the FSMA establishes measures for the application of the provisions regarding organization and internal control contained in the Law of 18 September 2017 on the prevention of money laundering and terrorist financing and on the restriction of the use of cash. The FSMA also clarifies its expectations regarding the application of those provisions by the entities concerned.

#### **INT - 2019 0627: IAA Issues Statement on IFRS Insurance Contracts Amendments**

- [https://www.actuaries.org/IAA/Documents/Publications/News\\_Releases/2019/News\\_Release\\_IFRS17\\_Amendments\\_EN.pdf](https://www.actuaries.org/IAA/Documents/Publications/News_Releases/2019/News_Release_IFRS17_Amendments_EN.pdf)

#### **INT - 2019 0626: IASB publishes exposure draft ED/2019/4 'Amendments to IFRS 17'**

- Deadline for comments 25 September 2019
- <https://www.ifrs.org/news-and-events/2019/06/iasb-consults-on-amendments-to-aid-implementation-of-ifrs-17/>

#### **BE - 2019 0625: NBB devotes section of its website to anti-money laundering and counter-terrorist financing; online release of the English version**

- <https://www.nbb.be/en/articles/section-banks-website-devoted-anti-money-laundering-and-counter-terrorist-financing-amlcft>

**EUR – 2019 0625: EIOPA publishes Consultation Paper on proposals for Solvency II 2020 Review. cover Note - Package on Supervisory Reporting and Public Disclosure (EIOPA – BoS – 19 – 304)**

- Comments by 18 October 2019
- [https://eiopa.europa.eu/Publications/Consultations/EIOPA-BoS-19-304\\_Cover%20Note\\_2020%20Review%20Reporting\\_Disclosure.pdf](https://eiopa.europa.eu/Publications/Consultations/EIOPA-BoS-19-304_Cover%20Note_2020%20Review%20Reporting_Disclosure.pdf)

**EUR - 2019 0614: EIOPA publishes its 2018 Annual Report**

- [https://eiopa.europa.eu/Publications/Reports/EIOPA\\_2018%20Annual%20Report.pdf](https://eiopa.europa.eu/Publications/Reports/EIOPA_2018%20Annual%20Report.pdf)

**INT - 2019 0614: IAIS launches public consultation on supervisory material**

- 4 items covered:
  - Draft revised IAIS Glossary;
  - Draft ComFrame Assessment Methodology;
  - Changes in the Introduction to ICPs and ICP 7 (Corporate Governance) for consistency with ComFrame development;
  - Draft revised ICP 22 (Anti-Money Laundering and Combatting the Financing of Terrorism).
- Comments due by 15 August 2019
- <https://www.iaisweb.org/page/consultations/current-consultations/iais-supervisory-material>

**EUR - 2019 0613: EIOPA, ECB and national authorities agree on common minimum standards for supervisory and statistical reporting by (re)insurance undertakings**

- <https://eiopa.europa.eu/Publications/Common%20Minimum%20Standards%20for%20Data%20Revisions.pdf>

**BE - 2019 0607 : NBB publishes non-official coordinated versions of several laws re. regulation of financial institutions**

- Loi du 2 août 2002 relative à la surveillance du secteur financier et aux services financiers (coordination officielle 05/2019)
- Wet van 2 augustus 2002 betreffende het toezicht op de financiële sector en de financiële diensten (officiële coördinatie 05/2019)
- [https://www.nbb.be/doc/cp/moniteur/2019/20190607\\_loi20020802.pdf](https://www.nbb.be/doc/cp/moniteur/2019/20190607_loi20020802.pdf)
- Loi du 13 mars 2016 relative au statut et au contrôle des entreprises d'assurance ou de réassurance (coordination officielle 05/2019)
- Wet van 13 maart 2016 op het statuut van en het toezicht op verzekerings- of herverzekeringsondernemingen (officiële coördinatie: 05/2019)
- [https://www.nbb.be/doc/cp/moniteur/2019/201905\\_wet\\_loi\\_20160313.pdf](https://www.nbb.be/doc/cp/moniteur/2019/201905_wet_loi_20160313.pdf)

**BE - 2019 0603: NBB published its 2019 Financial Stability Report**

- <https://www.nbb.be/en/articles/financial-stability-report-2019>

**EUR - 2019 0603: EIOPA publishes consultation paper on an opinion on sustainability within Solvency II**

- Reactions possible until 26 July 2019;
- EIOPA will submit its opinion to the European Union Institutions (European Commission, European Parliament and Council) by September 2019;
- [https://eiopa.europa.eu/Publications/Consultations/EIOPA-BoS-19-241\\_Consultation\\_Paper\\_on\\_an\\_opinion\\_%20on\\_sustainability\\_in\\_Solvency\\_II.pdf?utm\\_source=Ensur+Team&utm\\_campaign=128f26315e-EMAIL\\_CAMPAIGN\\_2018\\_03\\_13\\_COPY\\_01&utm\\_medium=email&utm\\_term=0\\_30a900d834-128f26315e-221228301](https://eiopa.europa.eu/Publications/Consultations/EIOPA-BoS-19-241_Consultation_Paper_on_an_opinion_%20on_sustainability_in_Solvency_II.pdf?utm_source=Ensur+Team&utm_campaign=128f26315e-EMAIL_CAMPAIGN_2018_03_13_COPY_01&utm_medium=email&utm_term=0_30a900d834-128f26315e-221228301)

**May 2019**

**EUR - 2019 0509: AAE comments on EIOPA's discussion paper on systemic risk and macroprudential policy in insurance (EIOPA – BoS/19-220)**

- [https://actuary.eu/wp-content/uploads/2019/05/AAE-views-re-EIOPA\\_Systemic-Risk\\_Macroprudential\\_Tools-09-05-2019-1.pdf](https://actuary.eu/wp-content/uploads/2019/05/AAE-views-re-EIOPA_Systemic-Risk_Macroprudential_Tools-09-05-2019-1.pdf)

**EUR - 2019 0508: AAE publishes Exposure Draft of Mutual Recognition Agreement and Associated Letter ("the Heubeck Letter")**

- Was presented to the Presidents of the AAE Member Associations
- Draft not published on the AAE Website, but circulated by mail
- Comments can be submitted until 5 August 2019
- To be covered by the IA|BE Accreditation Committee

**EUR - 2019 0508: EIOPA published its report on Big Data Analytics in motor and health insurance**

- The report revealed a strong trend towards data-driven business models across the insurance value chain
- <https://eiopa.europa.eu/Publications/Press%20Releases/2019-05-08%20BigDataAnalyticsThematicReviewMotorHealthInsurancePressRelease.pdf>

**BE - 2019 0506: NBB published its Annual Report for 2018**

- [https://www.nbb.be/doc/ts/publications/nbbreport/2018/en/t1/report2018\\_complet.pdf](https://www.nbb.be/doc/ts/publications/nbbreport/2018/en/t1/report2018_complet.pdf)
- In February 2019, NBB already published the Detailed Statistical Tables: [https://www.nbb.be/doc/ts/publications/nbbreport/2018/en/t1/report2018\\_detailedstatisticaltables.pdf](https://www.nbb.be/doc/ts/publications/nbbreport/2018/en/t1/report2018_detailedstatisticaltables.pdf)

**BE - 2019 05: New coordinated version available of the Belgian Solvency II Law of 13 March 2013**

- [https://www.nbb.be/doc/cp/moniteur/2019/201905\\_wet\\_loi\\_20160313.pdf](https://www.nbb.be/doc/cp/moniteur/2019/201905_wet_loi_20160313.pdf)

- The initial Belgian Solvency II Law has been amended by:
  - the Law of 2 May 2019 (Belgian Official Gazette 21 & 22 May 2019)
  - the Law of 5 December 2017 (Belgian Official Gazette 18 December 2017)
  - the Law of 21 November 2017 (Belgian Official Gazette 7 December 2017)

#### **EUR - 2019 05: ECB publishes its Financial Stability Review.**

- Section 4.3: Insurers' investment income is expected to deteriorate further in the low-yield and low-growth environment
- <https://www.ecb.europa.eu/pub/financial-stability/fsr/html/ecb.fsr201905~266e856634.en.html#toc50>

#### **April 2019**

#### **EUR - 2019 0430: EIOPA issues its technical advice on the integration of sustainability risks and factors in the delegated acts under Solvency II and the Insurance Distribution Directive.**

- The European Commission previously invited EIOPA and ESMA to comment on the proposed package of measures on sustainable finance.
- EIOPA launched a public consultation to come to that advice.
- [https://eiopa.europa.eu/Publications/EIOPA-BoS-19-172\\_Final\\_Report\\_Technical\\_advice\\_for\\_the\\_integration\\_of\\_sustainability\\_risks\\_and\\_factors.pdf](https://eiopa.europa.eu/Publications/EIOPA-BoS-19-172_Final_Report_Technical_advice_for_the_integration_of_sustainability_risks_and_factors.pdf)

#### **BE - 2019 0412: FSMA Newsletter: new category of insurance intermediary: the mandated underwriter**

- The law of 3 April 2019 introduces, effective 10 April 2019, a new category of insurance intermediary: the mandated underwriter (gevolmachtigde onderschrijver / souscripteur mandaté).
- This newsletter describes the new category known as 'mandated underwriter' ('Gevolmachtigde onderschrijver' in Dutch / 'Souscripteur mandaté' in French) and answers the following questions:
  - What is a mandated underwriter?
  - Why create a new category of insurance intermediary?
  - What requirements must mandated underwriters fulfil?
  - What do you have to do if you carry out such activities?

#### **EUR – 2019 0404: European Parliament adopts the Commission's proposal for a regulation on PEPP.**

- On 29 June 2017 the Commission launched a proposal that will provide pension providers with the tools to offer a simple and innovative pan-European personal pension product (PEPP).

- On 13 February 2019 the EU permanent representatives formally backed the Commission's proposal for a regulation on a pan-European personal pension product (PEPP).
- Following approval by the European Parliament, the new Regulation has to be formally adopted by the European Parliament and the Council before it can enter into force.
- Factsheet describing the main features of the PEPP product:  
[https://ec.europa.eu/info/sites/info/files/business\\_economy\\_euro/banking\\_and\\_finance/documents/190213-personal-pensions-factsheet\\_en.pdf](https://ec.europa.eu/info/sites/info/files/business_economy_euro/banking_and_finance/documents/190213-personal-pensions-factsheet_en.pdf)

#### **EUR - 2019 0402: EIOPA launches the Occupational Pensions Stress Test Exercise.**

- For the first time, the stress test includes an assessment of the Environmental, Social and governance (ESG) exposures. The outcome is expected by year-end 2019.
- <https://eiopa.europa.eu/Publications/Press%20Releases/Launch%20of%20EIOPA%E2%80%99s%202019%20Occupational%20Pensions%20Stress%20Test%20Exercise.pdf>

#### **EUR - 2019 04: ESRB publishes A review of Macroprudential Policy in the EU in 2018**

- [https://www.esrb.europa.eu/pub/pdf/reports/esrb~32aae4bd95.report190430\\_reviewofmacroprudentialpolicy.pdf](https://www.esrb.europa.eu/pub/pdf/reports/esrb~32aae4bd95.report190430_reviewofmacroprudentialpolicy.pdf)

#### **March 2019 and before**

#### **EUR - 2019 0329: EIOPA publishes Discussion Paper on Systemic Risk and Macro-prudential Policy in Insurance**

- <https://eiopa.europa.eu/Publications/Administrative/2019-03-29%20DiscussionPaperSystemicRiskMacroprudentialPolicyInsurance.pdf>

#### **BE – 2019 0323: Wet tot invoering van het Wetboek van vennootschappen en verenigingen / Loi introduisant le Code des sociétés et des associations / Belgian Code on Companies and Associations**

- General law for all undertakings
- Published in the Belgian Official Gazette of 4 April 2019
- Comes into force as of 1 January 2020
- Transitional measures until 31 December 2023

#### **EUR - 2019 03: AAE publishes discussion paper “Meeting the challenge of ageing in the EU”**

- <https://actuary.eu/wp-content/uploads/2019/03/Meeting-the-challenge-of-ageing-FINAL-updated.pdf>

#### **INT – 2019 0105: IAA adopts ISAP 1 (Revised) and ISAP 6**

- ISAP 1 covers General Actuarial Practice;
- ISAP 6 covers Enterprise Risk Management Programs and IAIS Insurance Core Principles;
- [https://www.actuaries.org/IAA/Documents/Publications/News\\_Releases/2019/News\\_Release\\_ISAP1\\_ISAP6\\_EN.pdf](https://www.actuaries.org/IAA/Documents/Publications/News_Releases/2019/News_Release_ISAP1_ISAP6_EN.pdf)

- Overview of approved ISAPS's:
  - ISAP 1: General Actuarial Practice
  - ISAP 1A: Governance of Models
  - ISAP 2: Financial Analysis of Social Security Programs
  - ISAP 3: IAS 19 Employee Benefits
  - 2<sup>nd</sup> Exposure Draft ISAP 4: IFRS Insurance contracts: not yet in force
  - ISAP 5: Insurer Enterprise Risk Models
  - ISAP 6: Enterprise Risk Management Programs and IAIS Insurance Core Principles
  - Glossary

**EUR – 2019 0130: EIOPA publishes The Revised EIOPA Single Programming Document 2019 – 2021 with Annual Work Programme 2019 (EIOPA – 19 – 057)**

- This Single Programming Document covers the period 2019 to 2021 and describes EIOPA during this timeframe. Throughout this period, EIOPA's overarching mission remains the protection of policyholders and beneficiaries and financial stability. To achieve this, EIOPA will continue to work to deliver high-quality regulation, technical advice and analysis at European level, and support to national competent authorities (NCAs) to strengthen supervision in Europe.
- EIOPA will also continue to support the European Commission's agenda to build a strong and trusted financial system. In the coming years, EIOPA's key priority is to further enhance supervisory convergence with the aim of moving towards a common supervisory culture.
- As part of its supervisory convergence agenda, EIOPA will focus on building common standards and interpretations, on leveraging data for risk assessment and supervisory purposes, on monitoring common standards and on challenging and supporting NCAs. In light of their growing importance, the Authority has added 'InsurTech' and sustainable finance to its ongoing priorities. These two cross-cutting themes will draw on expertise from across the organisation.
- [https://eiopa.europa.eu/Publications/WORK%20PROGRAMME/EIOPA-19-057\\_Revised%20EIOPA%20Single%20Programming%20Document%202019-2021.pdf](https://eiopa.europa.eu/Publications/WORK%20PROGRAMME/EIOPA-19-057_Revised%20EIOPA%20Single%20Programming%20Document%202019-2021.pdf)

**BE - 2019 0124: Federal Planning Bureau**

- [Évolution de la population belge d'ici 2070 : éclairage sur la panne de fécondité à moyen terme et confirmation du vieillissement de la population à long terme](#)
- [Evolutie van de Belgische bevolking tegen 2070: trager herstel van de vruchtbaarheid op middellange termijn en bevestiging van de vergrijzing op lange termijn](#)

**EUR – 2019 0100: CRO Forum publishes “The Heat is On. Insurability and Resilience in a Changing Climate.” Emerging Risk Initiative – Position Paper.**

- <https://www.thecroforum.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/01/CROF-ERI-2019-The-heat-is-on-Position-paper-1.pdf>

**EUR - 2018 1214: EIOPA publishes Report to the European Commission on Group Supervision and Capital Management with a Group of Insurance or Reinsurance Undertakings, and FoS and FoE under Solvency II**

- [https://eiopa.europa.eu/Publications/Reports/Report%20on%20Article%20242%20COM%20Request\\_FINAL%2014%20Dec%202018.pdf#search=EIOPA%20BoS%2D18%2D485](https://eiopa.europa.eu/Publications/Reports/Report%20on%20Article%20242%20COM%20Request_FINAL%2014%20Dec%202018.pdf#search=EIOPA%20BoS%2D18%2D485)

**BE - 2018 1206: IDD converted into Belgian Law (effective 28 December 2018)**

- Wet tot Omzetting van Richtlijn (EU) 2016/97 van het Europees Parlement en de Raad van 20 januari 2016 betreffende verzekeringsdistributie;

**EUR - 2018 1126: ESRB publishes report on macroprudential provisions, measures and instruments for (re)insurance**

- The report serves as an input to ongoing Solvency II discussions on strengthening the regulatory framework for (re)insurers from a macroprudential perspective. It complements work undertaken by the European Insurance and Occupational Pensions Authority (EIOPA).
- <https://www.esrb.europa.eu/news/pr/date/2018/html/esrb.pr181126.en.html>

**EUR – 2018 116: PEIF publishes view on the 2020 Solvency II Review**

- <https://www.peif.eu/doc/20181116%20PEIF%20views%20on%20the%202020%20Solvency%20II%20Review.pdf>

**INT - 2018 1114: IAIS publishes public consultation document on holistic framework for systemic risk**

- <https://iaisweb.org/page/news/press-releases//file/77877/iais-publishes-public-consultation-document-on-holistic-framework-for-systemic-risk>
- Comments were possible until 25 January 2019
- Implementation expected as of (early) 2020

**INT - 2018 1109: IAIS publishes its updated Insurance Core Principles, Standards, Guidance and Assessment Methodology**

- The ICP's were first issued on 1 October 2011
- The most recent amendment adopted on 8 November 2018 includes an update of ICP 6 on Change of Control and Portfolio Transfer
- <https://www.fsb.org/2018/11/insurance-core-principles-standards-guidance-and-assessment-methodology/>

**BE - 2018 09: NBB publishes its updated Fit and Proper Manual**

- Specific section on the [Suitability requirements applicable to the insurance and reinsurance sector](#):
  - [General aspects](#)
  - [Scope of application](#)
  - [Delimitation of responsibilities for the suitability assessment](#)
  - [Guidelines on suitability standards](#)
  - [Assessment of suitability by the undertaking](#)
  - [Assessment of suitability by the NBB](#)

- <https://www.nbb.be/en/financial-oversight/prudential-supervision/areas-responsibility/manual-assessment-fitness-and>

**INT - 2018 0731: IAIS and the Sustainable Insurance Forum publish paper on climate change risks to the insurance sector**

- <https://iaisweb.org/page/news/press-releases//file/76168/31-july-2018-iais-and-sif-press-release-iais-and-sif-publishes-issues-paper-on-climate-change-risks-to-the-insurance-sector>
- Publication following a public consultation in April 2018

**EUR – 2018 0720: ESA’s (EBA – EIOPA – ESMA) publish further guidance on the Key Information Document for Packaged Retail and Insurance-based Investment Products (PRIIPs)**

- <https://eba.europa.eu/-/european-supervisory-authorities-publish-further-guidance-on-the-key-information-document-for-priips>

**EUR - 2018 0524: The European Commission adopts a package of legislation proposals on sustainable finance.**

- [https://ec.europa.eu/info/publications/180524-proposal-sustainable-finance\\_en](https://ec.europa.eu/info/publications/180524-proposal-sustainable-finance_en)
- The package includes proposals for:
  - establishing a unified EU classification system of sustainable economic activities ('taxonomy');
  - improving disclosure requirements on how institutional investors integrate environmental, social and governance (ESG) factors in their investment and advisory processes;
  - creating a new category of benchmarks which will help investors compare the carbon footprint of their investments.

**EUR 2017 1218: EIOPA publishes Supervisory Statement on Solvency II: Solvency and Financial Condition Report**

- <https://eiopa.europa.eu/Publications/Supervisory%20Statements/EIOPA-BoS-17-310-SFCR%20Supervisory%20Statement.pdf>

**INT 2017 1109: IAIS publishes Application Paper on Group Corporate Governance**

**BE - 2016 0313: Belgian Solvency II Law / Law on Insurance Supervision**

- Loi relative au statut et au contrôle des entreprises d'assurance ou de réassurance (MB 2016 0323)
- Wet op het Statuut van en het toezicht op verzekerings- of herverzekeringsondernemingen (BS 2016 0323)
- Has been revised by:
  - the Law of 2 May 2019 (Belgian Official Gazette 21 & 22 May 2019)
  - the Law of 5 December 2017 (Belgian Official Gazette 18 December 2017)

- the Law of 21 November 2017 (Belgian Official Gazette 7 December 2017)
- Last available coordinated version dates from May 2019: [https://www.nbb.be/doc/cp/moniteur/2019/201905\\_wet\\_loi\\_20160313.pdf](https://www.nbb.be/doc/cp/moniteur/2019/201905_wet_loi_20160313.pdf)

**EUR – 2015 0930: Commission Delegated Regulation (EU) 2016/467 of 30 September 2015 amending Commission Delegated Regulation (EU) 2015/35 concerning the calculation of regulatory capital requirements for several categories of assets held by insurance and reinsurance undertakings**

**EUR – 2015 0914: EIOPA publishes Guidelines on System of Governance (EIOPA – BoS – 14/253)**

- [https://eiopa.europa.eu/GuidelinesSII/EIOPA-BoS-14-253\\_GL%20on%20system%20of%20governance.pdf](https://eiopa.europa.eu/GuidelinesSII/EIOPA-BoS-14-253_GL%20on%20system%20of%20governance.pdf)

**EUR – 2014 1010: Commission Delegated Regulation (EU) 2015/35 of 10 October 2014 supplementing Directive 2009/138/EC of the European Parliament and of the Council on the taking-up and pursuit of the business of Insurance and Reinsurance (Solvency II)**

**BE – 2013 0314: FSMA and NBB enter into a General Memorandum of Understanding to ensure the coordination of the financial institutions supervision**

- <https://www.fsma.be/en/cooperation-agreements-concluded-between-nbb-and-fsma>

**EUR - 2011 1216: EIOPA – CCPFI-11/018: Report on Financial Literacy and Education Initiatives by Competent Authorities**

- [https://eiopa.europa.eu/Publications/Reports/Report\\_on\\_Financial\\_Literacy\\_and\\_Education\\_EIOPA-CCPFI-11-018\\_.pdf](https://eiopa.europa.eu/Publications/Reports/Report_on_Financial_Literacy_and_Education_EIOPA-CCPFI-11-018_.pdf)

**BE – 2010 0702: Twin Peaks Law**

**EUR - 2009 1125: Solvency II Framework Directive 2009/138/EC of the European Parliament and of the Council of 25 November 2009 on the taking-up and pursuit of the business of Insurance and Reinsurance (Solvency II);**

- Effect as of 6 January 2010:
- Last available coordinated version dates from 13 January 2019: <https://eur-lex.europa.eu/eli/dir/2009/138/oj>

## Scope of the IA|BE Regulatory Watch

### Belgium

- Assuralia: [www.assuralia.be](http://www.assuralia.be)
- Federal Planning Bureau – Belgium; [www.plan.be](http://www.plan.be)
- FSMA: Financial Service and Markets Authority – Belgium; [www.fsma.be](http://www.fsma.be)
- NBB: National Bank of Belgium; [www.nbb.be](http://www.nbb.be)
- PensioPlus: [www.pensioplus.be](http://www.pensioplus.be)

### Europe

- AAE: Actuarial Association of Europe; [www.actuary.eu](http://www.actuary.eu)
- CRO Forum: <https://www.thecroforum.org>
- EBA: European Banking Authority; [www.eba.europa.eu](http://www.eba.europa.eu)
- ECB: European Central Bank; [www.ecb.europa.eu](http://www.ecb.europa.eu)
- EIOPA: European Insurance and Occupational Pension Authority:
  - <https://www.eiopa.europa.eu/>
  - In the insurance sector, the EIOPA Board of Supervisors (BoS) adopted three Decisions on collaboration of the supervisory authorities: EIOPA-BoS-17/014 from 30 January 2017 (Solvency II), EIOPA-BoS-18/320 from 27 September 2018 (IORP) and EIOPA-BoS/18-340 from 28 September 2018 (IDD).
- ESAs: the European Supervisory Authorities: EBA, EIOPA and ESMA
- ESMA: European Securities and Markets Authority: <https://www.esma.europa.eu>
- ESRB: European Systemic Risk Board: [www.esrb.europa.eu](http://www.esrb.europa.eu)
- European Commission
- Eurostat: [www.eurostat.ec.europa.eu](http://www.eurostat.ec.europa.eu)
  - Next to more general economic indicators, Eurostat also gives an overview of Accidents at Work by age, sex, severity, etc. for the EU in total and for the 28 individual countries;
  - [https://appsso.eurostat.ec.europa.eu/nui/show.do?dataset=hsw\\_ph3\\_08&lang=en](https://appsso.eurostat.ec.europa.eu/nui/show.do?dataset=hsw_ph3_08&lang=en)
- PEIF: The Pan-European Insurance Forum: a forum for the CEOs of major European insurers (Aegon, Allianz, AVIVA, AXA, GENERALI, MAPFRE, Munich Re, RSA, Swiss Re, UNIQA and Zurich) to exchange and present views on policy and regulatory issues impacting the European insurance sector. PEIF aims to promote a better understanding and recognition of the role of the insurance business model in the European Union and to provide its Members with the opportunity to discuss major policy and strategic issues affecting the insurance business in Europe and worldwide. [www.peif.eu](http://www.peif.eu)
- PensionsEurope: [www.pensionseurope.eu](http://www.pensionseurope.eu)
- InsuranceEurope: [www.insuranceeurope.eu](http://www.insuranceeurope.eu)

### International

- IAA: International Actuarial Association; <https://www.actuaries.org/iaa>
- IASB: International Accounting Standards Board:

- IAIS: International Association of Insurance Supervisors: [www.iaisweb.org](http://www.iaisweb.org) ; 151 member organisations; from Belgium: NBB and FSMA